From: Brad Crumby

To: Rebecca Kidder
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#361]
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 12:53:55 PM

Brad Crumby

Financial Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1081

Email: BradC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Drive, Benton, AR 72015

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:57 AM

To: Brad Crumby <bradc@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#361]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Straight Shooter by Stephen A. Smith
Type of Material: * Book

What age group is this material suited Adult
for? *

What location would you like to pick Bryant
up this item at? *

Are you willing to pay $1 to borrow Yes
the item from another library? We
especially recommend this if the item

you want was published more than 3

years ago. *

This email was sent from outside the organization.



mailto:bradc@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/
tel:(501) 778-4766p1081
mailto:BradC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
https://www.google.com/maps/dir//Saline+County+Library+-+Bob+Herzfeld+Memorial+Library/data=!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x87cd5656b121f5cd:0xa241c6a00dd1a969?sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwi-5q3e-OH0AhVPnGoFHS0LCZoQ9Rd6BAgaEAQ
https://www.facebook.com/Saline-County-Library-76479535148
https://www.instagram.com/sclibrary_/
https://twitter.com/SCLIBRARY
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/staff/brad/

From: Brad Crumby

To: Rebecca Kidder
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#371]
Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:08:39 PM

Brad Crumby

Financial Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1081

Email: BradC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Drive, Benton, AR 72015

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 2:58 PM

To: Brad Crumby <bradc@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#371]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Identity
Nora roberts

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

From: Amanda Garrison

To: Rebecca Kidder
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#377]
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:26:23 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 12:57 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#377]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * the life she was given by Ellen Marie Wiseman
Type of Material: * Book

What age group is this material suited Adult
for? *

What location would you like to pick Bryant
up this item at? *

Are you willing to pay $1 to borrow No
the item from another library? We
especially recommend this if the item

you want was published more than 3

years ago. *

This email was sent from outside the organization.



mailto:AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org

From: Amanda Garrison

To: Rebecca Kidder
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#378]
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:26:02 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#378]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * "Never Give An Inch" by Mike Pompeo
and

"25 Lies" by Vince Everitt Ellison

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#380]
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:25:26 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 7:55 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#380]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Fast Like a Girl by Dr. Mindy Perz
**audiobook & hard copy please

Type of Material: * Audiobook and hard copy book

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#381]
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:25:00 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 8:06 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#381]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * The Five Star Weekend
By Elin Hildebrand

Should release im June 2023
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#382]
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:18:49 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 7:34 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#382]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * The Lifecycle Trade: How to Win at Trading IPOs and Super
Growth Stocks
Eve Boboch

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#383]
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:18:20 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 7:26 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#383]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Smolder
Laurell k hamilton

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#384]
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:17:37 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 7:35 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#384]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Harlan Coben

I will find you
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#385]
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:17:00 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 7:36 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#385]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * J d robb
Payback In Death

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#386]
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:15:29 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 7:39 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#386]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Lisa Jackson
Wicked Dreams

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#388]
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:13:04 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 7:43 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#388]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * David Baldacci

Simply Lies
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#389]
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:12:11 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 7:44 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#389]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Catherine coulter

Reckoning
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#390]
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:10:09 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#390]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * "The E-Myth: Why Most Businesses Don't Work and What to
Do about It" by Michael E. Gerber

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#393]
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 11:31:42 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 1:39 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#393]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Ghost Camera by Darcy Coates
Hunted by Darcy Coates
Dead of Winter by Darcy Coates
Where he can’t find you by Darcy Coates
Gravekeeper series books 1-3 by Darcy Coates

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#399]
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 11:28:22 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#399]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * The Deluge, Stephen Markley
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

To: Julie Syler; Rebecca Kidder

Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#446]

Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:42:04 AM
Attachments: Outlook-gaenppi4.pna

Outlook-anlhabag.png

Outlook-gljdladw.pna

Outlook-nmacx3ad.png

Outlook-51ep1p15.png

Noft sure who is currently buying board games for kiddos in Bryant, so I'm sending
this and the next one to both of you.

SALINE
COUNTY

Rewvite tradition.

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1606
Email: AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
LIBRARY Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fJORYEQ Mout Me

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:31 AM
To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#446]

Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *
Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: *

Title and Author/ Artist: *

Type of Material: *

What age group is this material
suited for? *

What location would you like to
pick up this item at? *

Are you willing to pay $1 to
borrow the item from another

Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Meadow

Rebel Studio
Klemens Kalicki

https://boardgamegeek.com/boardgame /314491 /meadow/credits
Board Game

Children

Bryant

Yes


mailto:AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:julies@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/
tel:(501) 778-4766p1606
mailto:AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
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
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/staff/Francesca/
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/staff/Amanda/
https://boardgamegeek.com/boardgame/314491/meadow/credits





















library? We especially
recommend this if the item you
want was published more than
3 years ago. *

This email was sent from outside the organization.



From: Amanda Garrison

To: Julie Syler; Rebecca Kidder

Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#447]

Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:42:19 AM
Attachments: Outlook-hay3l1ka.png

Outlook-t3h23dil.png
Outlook-xonjo2i0.png
Outlook-5ff4p1fd.png

Outlook-5yvrighi.png

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1606
Email: AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fJORVER Mout Me

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:34 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#447]

Rewrite tradiion.

Name: *
Email: *
Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Castle Panic
Fireside Games
Justin De Witt

https://boardgamegeek.com/boardgame /43443 /castle-
panic

Type of Material: * Board Game

What age group is this material suited Children
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
https://boardgamegeek.com/boardgame/43443/castle-panic
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

Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#448]

Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:42:38 AM
Attachments: Outlook-0pgklcnk.png

Outlook-2ssoouxy.png
Outlook-vtzksiyu.png

Outlook-12dxsilf.png
Outlook-2sinxe12.png

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

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:36 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#448]

Rewrite tradiion.

Name: *
Email: *
Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Quacks of Quedlinburg
Schmidt Spiel

Wolfgang Warsch
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



From: Rebecca Kidder

To: Taylor Morrissey; Lyndsey Ammons
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#451]

Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 9:39:56 AM
Attachments: Outlook-5hyir3sa.png

Outlook-wipwtilt.png
Outlook-i5kbtrki.pna
Outlook-4adtnz0d.png
Outlook-2wu2wpst.png

Could this patron get this through ILL2 If not, I'll order it. It's just old.

Thanks!

From: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#451]

If you don't want to/can't buy this one, send it on to Stacy, Taylor and Lyndsey for
ILL.

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

SALI N E Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1606

COUNTY Email: AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
LIBRARY Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

Rewvite tradition.
f JORY R Aoout Me

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 1:36 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#451]

Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Title: Sinners in the Hands of an Angry God and Other
Puritan Sermons (Dover Pub. 2005)
ISBN-10 : 9780486446011
ISBN-13 : 978-0486446011


mailto:rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org
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

What age group is this material suited
for? *

What location would you like to pick
up this item at? *

Are you willing to pay $1 to borrow
the item from another library? We
especially recommend this if the item
you want was published more than 3
years ago. *

Book

Adult

Bryant

Yes

This email was sent from outside the organization.



From: Amanda Garrison

To: Rebecca Kidder

Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#462]
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 12:18:41 PM
Attachments: Outlook-xtguvolf.png

Outlook-yujoxw3d.png
Outlook-lisk1mpa.pna

Outlook-kn5If4vi.png
Outlook-utiswaly.png

| don't know what to think about this one. It seems more Juv to me, and it's not
available on Ingram.

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

SALI N E Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1606

E|%HN£¥ Email: AmandaG@SalineCountylibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

Rewvite tvadition.
fIGIY I Moout Me

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#462]

Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Mister Goody Pants by Lynn Zimmerebener
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#512]
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:04:18 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:40 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#512]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Mrs. Jeffries Aims to Win (2023) by Emily Brightwell
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#517]
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:21:22 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:03 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#517]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Bulletproof Marriage by Adam Davis and Lt. Col. Dave
Grossman

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#518]
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:20:20 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#518]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Built From Broken by Scott Hogan
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#519]
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:20:09 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 8:43 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#519]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Outlive the Science and Art of Longevity by Peter Attia
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#525]
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 12:41:42 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#525]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Ghostbusters year 1
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#530]
Date: Saturday, April 22, 2023 1:02:18 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#530]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: *
Pay back in death
J D Robb

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#531]
Date: Saturday, April 22, 2023 1:01:37 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:09 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#531]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * The Secret

Lee Childs
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#534]
Date: Saturday, April 22, 2023 3:27:37 PM

This book came out a long time ago. The newest one is from 2010, so I'm not sure
you'll be able to get it anywhere ond. doesn't want to ILL...

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

[-<]

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1606
Email: AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 2:35 PM
To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#534]

Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * The Great Cover-up by Barry Sussman
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

To: Stacy Childress; Lyndsey Ammons; Taylor Morrissey
Cc: Rebecca Kidder

Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#543]

Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:04:08 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#543]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Along Came A Spider by James Patterson
Kiss the Girls by James Patterson
Jack and Jill by James Patterson
Cat and Mouse by James Patterson
Pop Goes the Weasel by James Patterson
Four Blind Mice by James Patterson

(All in Large Print)
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
mailto:stacyc@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org

From: Amanda Garrison

To: Rebecca Kidder
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#550]
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 12:01:38 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#550]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * City of Thorns by C.N. Crawford
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#554]
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 8:08:57 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 9:13 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#554]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Honey Drop Dead by Laura Childs

coming out August 8, 2023
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#556]
Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 10:07:34 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 5:24 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#556]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Untrustworthy
By Bonnie kristain

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#559]
Date: Friday, May 5, 2023 3:21:35 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#559]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Irreversible Damage, Abigail Shrier
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#568]
Date: Monday, May 8, 2023 4:08:11 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 3:59 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#568]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Fullness of Time by Jeff High and Splendor of Ordinary Days
by Jeff High

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#575]
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 8:43:42 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 8:03 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#575]

Name: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Pay Back

JD Robb
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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#577]
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 8:46:24 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 8:06 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#577]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *
Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Obsession
Stuart Woods

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
Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#586]
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:36:30 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Suggest Materials [#586]
Name: *

Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Toxic Super Foods by Sally Norton
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
Subject: Fwd: Suggest Materials [#393]
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 1:55:19 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023, 1:39 PM
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

Ghost Camera by Darcy Coates

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
Subject: Fwd: Suggest Materials [#520]
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 5:21:08 PM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18,2023, 5:10 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#520]

Name: *
Email: *
Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.

Title and Author/ Artist: * Slay
Laurell K Hamilton

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 5:10:03 PM

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
for? =

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

Slay
Laurell K Hamilton

Book

Adult
Bryant

Yes

This email was sent from outside the organization.




From: Amanda Garrison

To: Rebecca Kidder
Subject: Fwd: Suggest Materials [#532]
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 10:42:42 AM

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023, 10:40 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#532]

Name: *
Email: *
Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Bullet Proof Jack by Diane Capri
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

To: Anna Wagnon; Brad Crumby
Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#198]

Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 2:40:23 PM
Attachments: Outlook-diixiuox.png

Outlook-52xgzeqw.png
Outlook-2kehchfo.png

Outlook-rawgsxmr.png
Outlook-50wzasxd.png
Outlook-dkdshkxo.png
Outlook-zes14s42.png
Outlook-pn25irad.png

Outlook-b145u5an.png

| can order it!

From: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 2:38 PM

To: Brad Crumby <bradc@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#198]

| don't think [ will. 1 can call ] and find out though. It's the first book of a 3-
part series by Colleen Hoover and we have book two and three but not book
one. The author has been super popular lately, so | wasn't sure if it was an
option to order the first book or not, even though it is older.

Anna Wagnon
Branch Library and Programming
Assistant

SALINE

COUNTY

Phone: (501)847-2166 ext. 2193
LI BRARY Email: a(nnav)v@SaIineCountyLibraQ( org
Rewvite tradition. : :

Address: 201 Prickett Rd., Bryant, AR 72022
f JO)v

From: Brad Crumby <bradc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#198]

This title was published in 2012. Are you sure they will not ILL?

Brad Crumby

Financial Coordinator


mailto:rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:annaw@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:bradc@salinecountylibrary.org
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/
mailto:KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
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

COUNTY | Phone: (501)778-4766 xt 1081

Email: BradC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
LIBRARY Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
Rewrite tradition.

fJONYERD Moot Me_

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Brad Crumby <bradc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#198]

Name: *
Email: *

Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Colleen Hoover-Slammed
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

From: Rachel Wallace

To: Brad Crumby; Rebecca Kidder
Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#303]

Date: Friday, December 9, 2022 8:29:04 AM
Hey Brad!

| put this request in for the_ last night.. wanted the 61 book in the graphic novel

version which is on order and the 7% graphic novel we did not have in the system. We have the
regular Juvenile fiction copy but. does not want that one.

Rachel Wallace
Bryant Branch Assistant Manager

(-]

Phone: (501) 847-2166 xt 1118

Email: RachelW@salinecountylibrary.org
Address: 201 Prickett Rd. Bryant, AR 72022

From: Brad Crumby <bradc@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 7:24 AM

To: Rachel Wallace <rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Fw: Suggest Materials [#303]

Will you see if the book by this title on your shelves is a graphic novel?

Brad Crumby

Financial Coordinator

Phone: (501)778-4766 xt 1081

Email: BradC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 5:28 PM
To: Brad Crumby <bradc@salinecountylibrary.org>


mailto:rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:bradc@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/
tel:(501) 847-2166p 1118
mailto:rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=mable+Boswell+memorial+library&rlz=1C1GCEU_enUS873US873&oq=mable+Boswell+memorial+library&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i13i175i199i512.21505j0j7&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.facebook.com/Saline-County-Library-76479535148
https://www.instagram.com/sclibrary_/
https://twitter.com/SCLIBRARY
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/staff/rachel/
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

Subject: Suggest Materials [#303]

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

Wings of Fire: Winter Turning Tui T Sutherland - He is
wanting the Juvenile Graphic Novel

Book

Children

Bryant

This email was sent from outside the organization.



From: Rebecca Kidder

To: Julie Syler; Amanda Garrison
Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#446]

Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:17:54 AM
Attachments: Outlook-gaenppi4.pna

Outlook-anlhabag.png
Outlook-gljdladw.pna
Outlook-nmacx3aa.png
Outlook-51ep1p15.png

Woohoo!! Thanks!

From: Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:52 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#446]

Never mind—there's $1,000 there!

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 13,2023 11:51 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#446]

| don't believe | actually put any funding into board games for this year. I'd recommend to
check prices and see how exorbitant they are, then we could potentially use some funding
from books.

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:42 AM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
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
LIBRARY

Rewrite tradition.

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1606

Email: AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fJORYEQ Mout Me

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13,2023 11:31 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Suggest Materials [#446]

Name: *
Email: *
Phone Number: *

Library Card Number: *

Type of Item: * Book, Audiobook, Movie, Video Game, etc.
Title and Author/ Artist: * Meadow
Rebel Studio

Klemens Kalicki

https://boardgamegeek.com/boardgame /314491 /meadow/credits
Type of Material: * Board Game

What age group is this material Children
suited for? *

What location would you like to  Bryant
pick up this item at? *

Are you willing to pay $1 to Yes
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

To: Lyndsey Ammons; Taylor Morrissey
Cc: Stacy Childress; Amanda Garrison
Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#451]

Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:48:11 PM
Attachments: Outlook-5hyir3sg.png

Outlook-wipwt1It.png
Outlook-i5kbtrki.ong
Outlook-4adtnz0d.png
Outlook-2wu2wpst.png

Thanks!

From: Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:47 PM

To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Taylor Morrissey
<TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Stacy Childress <stacyc@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda Garrison
<AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#451]

Hey,
Stacy submitted the ILL request for the patron this afternoon.

Thanks,
Lyndsey

Lyndsey Ammony
Cataloging Librarian

1800 Smithers Drive Benton, AR 72015
501-778-4766 ext. 1166

lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 9:39 AM

To: Taylor Morrissey <TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons
<lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>

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
http://www.salinecountylibrary.org/
mailto:karib@salinecountylibrary.org
https://www.facebook.com/Saline-County-Library-76479535148/
https://twitter.com/SCLIBRARY
https://www.instagram.com/sclibrary_/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/salinecounty-library/





















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

Title: Sinners in the Hands of an Angry God and Other
Puritan Sermons (Dover Pub. 2005)

ISBN-T10 : 9780486446011

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



From: Lyndsey Ammons

To: Amanda Garrison; Stacy Childress; Taylor Morrissey
Cc: Rebecca Kidder

Subject: Re: Suggest Materials [#543]

Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 12:31:39 PM

Hil

| found 2 LP copies owned by CCL so the patron has hold requests for those books: Jack and
Jill; Four Blind Mice.
| also submitted ILL requests for the other large print books listed.

Thanks,
Lyndsey

Cataloging Librarian
1800 Smithers Drive Benton, AR 72015
501-778-4766 ext. 1166

lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org

From: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Stacy Childress <stacyc@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons
<lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>; Taylor Morrissey <TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org>
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
Along Came A Spider by James Patterson
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
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